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ANNEX – Content of the online questionnaire
[bookmark: _Toc427719982][bookmark: _Toc88575117]Introduction
[bookmark: _Toc106098961]This questionnaire is available online on the SPRI website and in the SPRILUR/IHOBE contractor profile.
Remember that this ANNEX is only to allow the preparation of the answers but that the questionnaire must be answered through the online form available on the previous website to allow its processing. Any response received by any other means or in a different format will not be considered or processed.
In the sections that ask for questions related to functionality, a specific manufacture or origin or a specific procedure should not be mentioned, nor should a reference be made to a brand, a patent or a specific type, origin or production.
The use of the content of the information provided is not binding and is limited exclusively to its possible inclusion in the process of defining the Project that will be implemented in the specifications of a possible subsequent contracting procedure.
Questionnaire
	[bookmark: _Toc427719984]I) Identification of the entity 

	Name of the company
	

	Acronym
	

	Management
	

	Phone
	

	WEB Address
	

	II) Details of the entity's contact person

	Name and surnames
	

	Position
	

	Phone
	

	Email
	

	III) Profile of the entity

	Company type
	Choose an item.
	Sector 
	Choose an item.
	Main activities of the company
	Choose an item.
	Year of incorporation
	

	Main countries in which it operates
	

	Turnover in the last 3 years
	

	R&D centres and main resources (staff and materials) in the EU, Spain and the rest of the world
	

	IV) State of the Art and Business Strategy

	Which TRL level best describes the state of the technology your company is developing?

	

	Does your company have experience in soil decontamination technology development projects? (indicate for each project: year of execution, amount, brief description of results).
	

	If your company is developing a soil decontamination technology, what is the target market for this technology?
	

	Is the proposed project in line with your business strategy? Explain to what extent and how.
	

	Does your company have previous experience in participating in a PPI (Public Procurement of Innovation)? If yes, please indicate in which process you have participated
	

	How likely is it that your company will participate in the possible future tender for this project?  
	

	If your company would like to participate in the project tender process, how would you participate?

	Individual Bidder
Joint Bidder
As a subcontractor

	If your company has any doubts about participating in the future tender, what would be the main reasons?

	

	
	

	
	

	V) Proposed Project	

	Descriptive summary of the proposed solution put forward by the participating company and its motivation. (max. 2,000 words)
	

	
	

	Estimated cost of the commercial product for the proposed technology  
	

	What features of the proposed technology do you consider most important?
	

	
	

	What aspects of the project should be based on standards or standardised?
	

	What criteria do you consider important for assessing the proposed solutions?
	

	In addition to the functional requirements, what other aspects do you consider important enough to be specified?
	

	
	

	VI) List of accompanying documentation provided
If any, please indicate the documentation accompanying your proposal that provides more information about the proposed idea

	File name
	Brief description 
	Confidential*

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	



*Check if the corresponding documentation is confidential
[bookmark: _Toc88214580]
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